
Regular Meeting of the 
Pampa City Commission 

December 11, 2023 
4:00 p.m. 

Lance DeFever, Mayor 

Paul Searl, Commissioner Ward 1 Shane Stokes, City Manager 

Brian Doughty, Commissioner Ward 2 Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

Jimmy Keough, Commissioner Ward 3 Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney 

Jimmy Reed, Commissioner Ward 4 

City of Pampa/ 201 W. Kingsmill/ PO Box 2499/ Pampa, TX 79066-2499/ (806) 669-5750 



December 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Page 1 of 2 

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

4:00 PM, DECEMBER 11, 2023 

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
CITY HALL, 200 W. FOSTER 

PAMPA, TEXAS 

CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION 
PLEDGES TO THE FLAGS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
Citizens who have signed up to speak to the City Commission will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the Agenda, Commission Members and City 
Staff are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with statements of factual information or existing 
City policy. Each Citizen is limited to three (3) minutes for their presentation to the City Commission. 

The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session on any agenda item should the need arise 
and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.  

RECOGNITION: 
• 2023 Employee Service Awards.

• Shane Stokes, City Manager will recognize the City of Pampa’s Finance Department for receiving
the Government Finance Officers Association’s Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting.

AUTHORIZATIONS BY CITY COMMISSION: 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the November 27, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting.

2. Consider excusing the absence of Commissioner Reed from the November 27, 2023, Regular
Commission Meeting.

3. Consider canceling the December 25, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting.

4. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1797, amending the Zoning Map
of the City of Pampa.

5. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1798, amending the revenues 
and appropriations for the support of the City of Pampa for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2022, and ending September 30, 2023.

6. Consider accepting the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s 2022-2023 Annual
Report.

7. Consider approving the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s Policies and Procedures
Manual.

8. CONSENT AGENDA:  All Consent Agenda items are considered routine in nature by the City
Commission and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these
items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event that item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered in normal sequence on the agenda.



December 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Page 2 of 2 

ACCESSABILITY STATEMENT 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Pampa will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending City Commission meetings. To better serve you, requests should be received 24 hours prior to the 
meetings.  Please contact Barbara Stucker, City Secretary, at (806) 669-5750.  City Hall is wheelchair accessible.  Entry 
is on the West side of the building. 
 

A. Consider awarding bid to Roxana Desiree Carpio in the amount of $7,500.00 for the 
delinquent tax property located at Lots 25-33, Block 41 of the Wilcox addition, commonly 
known as 847 E. Albert, Lot on E. Albert, and 833 & 833 ½ E. Albert. 

B. Consider awarding bid to Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera in the amount 
of $5,000.00 for the delinquent tax property located at Lot 22, Block 3 of the Hindman 
addition, commonly known as 510 Oklahoma. 

C. Consider awarding bid to Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera in the amount 
of $1,500.00 for the delinquent tax property located at Lot 4, Block 2 of the Gordon 
addition. 

ADJOURN 
 

CERTIFICATION 
   

I certify that the above Agenda was posted on the officially designated bulletin board of City Hall during normal 
business hours and posted on the City of Pampa’s website on DECEMBER 8, 2023, BEFORE 4:00 P.M.  and 
remained so posted continuously for 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 
  
 
 

__________________________ 
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

 
 
 

  2023 EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS 

MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2023 

STAFF CONTACT:  Shane Stokes, City Manager 
Lance DeFever, Mayor 
 

5 YEAR RECIPIENTS:  Jacob Nelson 
Derek Murray 
Gary Turley 
Christopher Woods 
Jacqulyne Gee 

   

10 YEAR RECIPIENTS:  Brian Massey 
Shawna Snapp 
Shandra Coombes 
George Shay 

15 YEAR RECIPIENTS:  Jason Roberts 
Tonie Bolin 
Christopher Wagner 

30 YEAR RECIPIENT:  Shane Stokes 

40 YEAR RECIPIENT:  Joseph Palma 

 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

 
 
 

  RECOGNITION:  

ITEM/PROJECT:   GFOA CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE 
IN FINANCIAL REPORTING 

MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2023 

STAFF CONTACT:  Shane Stokes, City Manager 

 



11/29/2023

Shane Stokes
Manager
City of Pampa, Texas

Dear Shane:

We are pleased to notify you that your annual comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2022 qualifies for GFOA's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting 
and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and 
its management.

When a Certificate of Achievement is awarded to a government, an Award of Financial Reporting 
Achievement (AFRA) is also presented to the individual(s) or department designated by the government 
as primarily responsible for its having earned the Certificate. This award has been sent to the submitter as 
designated on the application.

We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and Award of Financial 
Reporting Achievement, and give appropriate publicity to this notable achievement. A sample news 
release is included to assist with this effort.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and 
maintain an appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely,

Michele Mark Levine
Director, Technical Services



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

11/29/2023 For more information contact: 
Michele Mark Levine, Director/TSC
Phone: (312) 977-9700
Fax: (312) 977-4806
Email: mlevine@gfoa.org

(Chicago, Illinois)—Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has 
awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to City of Pampa for its annual 
comprehensive financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022. The report has been judged by an 
impartial panel to meet the high standards of the program, which includes demonstrating a constructive "spirit 
of full disclosure" to clearly communicate its financial story and motivate potential users and user groups to read 
the report. 

The Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and 
financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government and its 
management.

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) advances excellence in government finance by providing best 
practices, professional development, resources, and practical research for more than 21,000 members and the 
communities they serve.



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 1 

ITEM/PROJECT: MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the minutes of the November 27, 2023, 
Regular Commission Meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Minutes take effect after Commission approves. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the minutes of the 
November 27, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the November 
27, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Minutes of the November 27, 2023 meeting attached. 



MINUTES OF THE 
CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

REGULAR MEETING 
November 27, 2023 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor DeFever at 4:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:   Lance DeFever  Mayor 

Paul Searl   Commissioner 
Brian Doughty  Commissioner 

    Jimmy Keough  Commissioner    
  
ABSENT:   Jimmy Reed   Commissioner 
 
STAFF:   Shane Stokes  City Manager   
    Barbara Stucker  City Secretary 
    Bryan Guymon  City Attorney 

Dustin Miller   Assistant City Manager 
Theresa Daniels  Finance Director 
Lance Richburg  Chief of Police 
Gary Turley   Public Works Director 
Ben Ponce   Community Services Director 
Kasey Presson  Fire Chief 

    Kevin Webb   Information Technology  
    Mike Day   Deputy Fire Chief    
    LeRoy Cox   Deputy Fire Chief 

Troy Schwiegerath  Emergency Management 
Moses Campa  Patrol Lieutenant 
Kenneth Hopson  Assistant Chief of Police 
Brian Massey  Lieutenant 
Sharod Harris  Engineer in Training 

     
VISITORS:   Jamisen Hancock  Clay Rice    
    Cortnie Patterson  Mayra Campbell 
    Dale Garner   Phillis Garner 
 
NEWS MEDIA:  Geneva Wildcat, Pampa News 
 
INVOCATION:  Jamisen Hancock, Commission Chaplain 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  The City Commission held a public hearing concerning an 
application from Sam Powell to rezone all of Lot 1, 2, 3, and 4, Block 1 of the Sawyer 
Addition of the City of Pampa, Texas, more commonly known as 200 & 208 N. Wells. The 
request is to rezone from Single Family 3 to Commercial for the purpose of installing a 
prebuilt storage shed.  
 
Mayor DeFever opened the Public Hearing at 4:02 p.m. 
 
Sharod Harris, Engineer in training, informed the Commission that a Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting was held on November 21, 2023, with a unanimous decision to 
approve the rezone request. There were no objections received by the surrounding 
property owners. 
 

23-165 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
close the public hearing at 4:04 p.m.  With each Commission Member voting AYE, the 
motion carries. 
 
INTRODUCTION: Lance Richburg, Chief of Police, introduced Moses Campa as the New 
Patrol Lieutenant. 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS BY COMMISSION: 
 



1. Consider approving the minutes of the November 13, 2023, regular Commission 
Meeting. 

23-166 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Searl and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
approve the minutes of the November 13, 2023, regular Commission meeting.  With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
2. Consider approving the List of Disbursements dated October 2023. 
 

23-167 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
approve the List of Disbursements dated October 2023, as presented. With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
3. Consider adopting on second and final reading Resolution No. R23-022, approving 

an Economic Development Agreement and forgivable loan from the Pampa 
Economic Development Corporation to CMBL, LLC. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R23-022 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
PAMPA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND CMBL, LLC. AND A LOAN 
BY THE PAMPA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO CMBL, LLC. 
 

23-168 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Keough 
to adopt on second and final reading Resolution No. R23-022 as presented. With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
4. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1795, revising the 

City of Pampa’s Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1795 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, REVISING SECTIONS 4.01, 4.03, 
4.06, 4.17, 5.01, 6.06, 6.13, 7.06, AND 9.02 OF THE CITY OF PAMPA’S PERSONNEL 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, ALSO REFERRED TO AS THE POLICY MANUAL, 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

23-169 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Searl and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1795, as presented. With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
5. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1796, amending the 

City of Pampa’s Records Management Program. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1796 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 1, GENERAL PROVISIONS, 
ARTICLE 1.06, RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, BY REVISING AND 
AMENDING SECTIONS RELATED TO THE CITY’S RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEM; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

23-170 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1796 as presented.  With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
6. Consider approving on first reading Ordinance No. 1797, amending the Zoning 

Map of the City of Pampa. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 1797 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 690 OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, 
TEXAS AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF PAMPA AS SET OUT 
IN ARTICLE 14.02.001, EXHIBIT 14A, SECTION 3, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
BY CHANGING FROM “SF-3” ONE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT THREE TO “C” 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO ALLOW FOR GENERAL COMMERCIAL USE; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. 

23-171 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
approve on first reading Ordinance No. 1796 as presented.  With each Commission 
Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
7. Consider approving on first reading Ordinance No. 1798, amending the revenues 

and appropriations for the support of the City of Pamp for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2023, and ending September 31, 2023. 

 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1798  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 
SUPPORT OF THE CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 
1, 2022, ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023. THIS AMENDMENT PROVIDES FOR AN 
INCREASE IN REVENUE FOR SALES TAX, INTEREST INCOME, DONATIONS, AND 
INSURANCE CLAIMS AND AN INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 
COSTS, COMMUNICATION PROJECT, MAINTENANCE AND VEHICLE PURCHASES 
PREVIOUSLY UNBUDGETED. 

23-172 

A motion was made by Commissioner Searl and seconded by Commissioner Doughty to 
approve on first reading Ordinance No. 1798 as presented.  With each Commission 
Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
8. Consider authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Professional Services 

Agreement with Jacobs for a Water Supply Options Study. 

23-173 

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
authorize the City Manager to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs 
as presented.  With each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
ADJOURNED: 
 
With no further items remaining on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned at 4:21 p.m. 
by Mayor DeFever. 
  
 
 
      ___        
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary   Lance DeFever, Mayor 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 2 

ITEM/PROJECT: COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider excusing the absence of Commissioner 
Reed from the November 27, 2023, Regular 
Commission Meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Commission Members 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission excuse the absence of 
Commissioner Reed from the November 27, 2023, 
meeting. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to excuse the absence from the 
November 27, 2023 Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

N/A 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

ITEM/PROJECT: CANCEL DECEMBER 25TH MEETING 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider canceling the December 25, 2023, Regular 
Commission Meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Commission Members 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission cancel the December 25, 
2023, Regular Commission Meeting. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to cancel the December 25, 2023, 
Regular Commission Meeting 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

ITEM/PROJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 1797, AMENDING THE ZONING MAP 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance 
No. 1797, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Pampa. 

STAFF CONTACT: Sharod Harris, Engineer in Training 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Ordinance No. 1797 will be effective when adopted on 
second and final reading. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission adopt Ordinance 1797 as 
presented. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to adopt on second and final reading 
Ordinance No. 1797, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Ordinance No. 1797 and Letter of Recommendation 
attached. 



ORDINANCE NO. 1797 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 690 OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, 
TEXAS AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF PAMPA AS SET 
OUT IN ARTICLE 14.02.001, EXHIBIT 14A, SECTION 3, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY CHANGING FROM “SF-3” ONE-FAMILY DWELLING 
DISTRICT THREE TO “C” COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO ALLOW FOR 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL USE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. 

WHEREAS, the City Commission for the City of Pampa, Texas has jurisdiction 
under the constitution and laws of the State of Texas including, but not limited to, Article 11, 
Section 5 of the Texas Constitution as a home rule city and Texas Local Government Code 
Chapter 211, to set forth zoning ordinances and regulations for the public health, safety, 
morals, or general welfare, for protecting and preserving places and areas of historical, 
cultural, or architectural importance and significance and to promote a harmonious, 
convenient, workable relationship among land uses; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Pampa, Texas has previously passed 
Ordinance 690, a comprehensive zoning ordinance, as amended and codified in Pampa Code 
of Ordinances Article 14.02.001, Exhibit 14A, Section 3, establishing, among other things, the 
zoning district boundaries including applicable definitions and the Zoning Map of the City of 
Pampa; and  

WHEREAS, the owner of the following described parcel of land has requested that 
their property be changed from “SF-3” One-Family Dwelling District Three to “C” 
Commercial District: 

All of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, Block 1, Sawyer Addition, to the City of Pampa, Gray 
County, Texas, according to the map or plat of said addition on file in the office of the 
County Clerk of Gray County, Texas. 

WHEREAS, after giving proper notice the Planning and Zoning Commission 
conducted a public hearing on the respective property on November 9, 2023, to consider 
amending Pampa’s Zoning Ordinance and having determined that it met the general rezoning 
criteria of the Pampa Code of Ordinances, at the conclusion of such hearing voted to 
recommend to the City Commission to amend the Zoning Ordinance as outlined herein; and 

WHEREAS, following the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
notice of the time and place of a public hearing on the proposal before the City Commission 
was published in The Pampa News at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the public 
hearing in accordance with §211.006(a) of the Texas Local Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2023, the City Commission of the City of Pampa 
conducted a public hearing on the recommended zoning change at a special Commission 
meeting, and all interested persons were given an opportunity to speak on such 
recommendation; and  

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Pampa finds that amending 
Ordinance 690 by changing from an “SF-3” One-Family Dwelling District Three to “C” 
Commercial District, all of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, Block 1, Sawyer Addition, to the City of 



Pampa, Gray County, Texas, according to the map or plat of said addition on file in the office 
of the County Clerk of Gray County, Texas, according to the duly recorded map or plat 
thereof, to be reasonable and beneficial for the public health, safety, morals, general welfare, 
and public interest of the citizens of Pampa and desires to amend the ordinance and the 
Zoning Map of Pampa accordingly; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA 
HEREBY ORDAINS THAT: 

Section 1. 

The recitals set forth above are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance for all purposes as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. 

Ordinance No. 690 as amended and codified in the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Pampa, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

In accordance with Article 14.02.001, Exhibit A, Section 3 of the Code of Ordinances, 
City of Pampa, a change in zoning from “SF-3” One-Family Dwelling District Three 
to “C” Commercial District to all of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, Block 1, Sawyer Addition, to 
the City of Pampa, Gray County, Texas, according to the map or plat of said addition 
on file in the office of the County Clerk of Gray County, Texas. 

Section 3. 

The Zoning Map of the City of Pampa as set forth in Article 14.02.001 Exhibit A, 
Section 3, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Pampa, be amended to reflect the above 
referenced change in zoning. 

Section 4. 

A violation of any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed a misdemeanor 
punishable in accordance with Section 1.01.009 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Pampa, Texas. 

Section 5. 

All other terms and provisions of the Code of Ordinances, City of Pampa, Texas not in 
conflict herewith and not hereby amended shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 6. 

Should any paragraph, section, sentence, phrase, clause or word of this Ordinance be 
declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not 
be affected thereby.  



Section 7. 

The City Secretary of the City of Pampa is hereby authorized and directed to cause 
publication of the descriptive caption of this Ordinance as an alternative method provided by 
law. 

This ordinance shall be effective upon its final reading and passage as provided by 
law. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, and APPROVED on its first reading this 27th day of 
November 2023.  

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED on its second and final reading this 11th day 
of December 2023. 

CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

By: _______________________________ 
Lance DeFever, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

__________________________________ 
Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney  





CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

ITEM/PROJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 1798 – BUDGET AMENDMENT 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance 
No. 1798, amending the revenues and appropriations for 
the support of the City of Pampa for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 
2023. 

STAFF CONTACT: Theresa Daniels, Finance Director 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: See Ordinance 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: See Ordinance 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Ordinance No. 1798 will be effective when adopted on 
second and final reading. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission adopt Ordinance No. 
1798 as presented. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to adopt on second and final reading 
Ordinance No. 1798, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Ordinance No. 1798 attached. 



ORDINANCE NO.      1798 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 
SUPPORT OF THE CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2022, ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023.  THIS AMENDMENT PROVIDES FOR AN INCREASE 
IN REVENUE FOR SALES TAX, INTEREST INCOME, DONATIONS, AND INSURANCE 
CLAIMS AND AN INCREASE IN APPROPRIATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY COSTS, 
COMMUNICATION PROJECT, MAINTENANCE AND VEHICLE PURCHASES 
PREVIOUSLY UNBUDGETED.  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS: 

That the funds listed below are amended from the original revenues and expenditures to the 
amended revenues and expenditures as follows: 

Fund Original Budget Current Budget Revised Budget Amendment
1 3,950,000.00$    3,950,000.00$      4,350,000.00$     400,000.00$     

14 -$    -$        387.00$       387.00$       
15 -$    -$        13,107.00$      13,107.00$       
21 357,000.00$   -$         58,500.00$      58,500.00$       
27 5,000.00$   -$         21,855.00$      21,855.00$        
30 -$   -$         6,138.00$         6,138.00$          
31 -$   -$         51,889.00$      51,889.00$        
32 -$   -$         113,729.00$    113,729.00$    
38 1,900,000.00$    1,900,000.00$    2,261,863.00$      361,863.00$    
66 -$   -$         71,240.00$      71,240.00$       

Fund Original Budget Current Budget Revised Budget Amendment
1 247,076.00$   247,076.00$    408,285.00$    161,209.00$     

15 -$    -$        370.00$        370.00$       
21 50,000.00$   50,000.00$      108,500.00$    58,500.00$       
31 317,814.00$   317,814.00$    502,814.00$    185,000.00$    
32 -$   -$        6,000.00$    6,000.00$    

Revenues

Appropriations

INTRODUCED, PASSED AND APPROVED on its first reading this the 27th day of November 2023. 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on its second and final reading this the  11th day of December 
2023. 

CITY OF PAMPA 

By: 
       Lance Defever, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Bryan Guymon, City Attorney 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

ITEM/PROJECT: PEDC ANNUAL REPORT 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider accepting the Pampa Economic 
Development Corporation's 2022- 2023 Annual Report. 

STAFF CONTACT: Glennette Goode, PEDC Board President 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

PEDC Annual Report covers their activities during the 
2022-2023 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the PEDC 2022-
2023 Annual Report as presented. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to accept the Pampa Economic 
Development Corporation’s 2022-2023 Annual Report 
as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Copy of reports from PEDC attached. 































CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

ITEM/PROJECT: PEDC – POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the Pampa Economic Development 
Corporation’s Policies and Procedures Manual. 

STAFF CONTACT: Glennette Goode, PEDC Board President 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the PEDC’s Policy 
and Procedures Manual. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the Pampa Economic 
Development Corporation’s Policies and Procedures 
Manual as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Copy of Policy & Procedures Manual attached. 

































































CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

ITEM/PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA – DELINQUENT TAX PROEPRTIES 

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: CONSENT AGENDA: All consent agenda items are 
considered routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these 
items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in normal sequence on the agenda. 

STAFF CONTACT: Gary Turley, Public Works Director 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: See bid amounts 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Bids must be approved by the City, County, and Pampa 
ISD before property deed is issued to winning bidder. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission award bids as presented 
from Gray County Tax Office. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items A 
through C. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Copy of Gray County Tax Office Bid Sheet and photos of 
properties attached. 



1 

Christie Johnson, 
Tax Assessor Collector 
PO BOX 382 
Pampa, TX 79066-0382 
Phone (806) 669-8018 

November 30, 2023 
City of Pampa 
Attn: Barbara Stucker 
P.O. Box 2499 
Pampa, Texas 79066-2499 

Dear Ms. Stucker: 

On behalf of Gray County, City of Pampa and the Pampa Independent School District, our office has received a bid for 
the following tax properties described below: 

Property Address: 847 E Albert, 833 ½ E Albert, Lot on E Albert, & 833 E Albert 
Legal Description: Lots 25 – 33 Blk 41 Wilcox 
Taxes Due: 5,953 
Appraisal Value: 15,830 
Name of Bidder: Roxana Desiree Carpio 
Amount of Bid: 7,500.00 

Property Address: 510 Oklahoma 
Legal Description: Lot 22 Blk 3 Hindman 
Taxes Due: 2,960 
Appraisal Value: 11,380 
Name of Bidder: Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera 
Amount of Bid: 5,000.00 

Property Address:  
Legal Description: Lot 4 Blk 2 Gordon 
Taxes Due: 2,126 
Appraisal Value: 2,750 
Name of Bidder: Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera 
Amount of Bid: 1,500.00 

Please notify us in writing of the acceptance of the above bids. The letter can be mailed to the above address or e-
mailed to garnet.faires@graycch.com. We will await action by all of the participating entities before proceeding with the 
sale of these properties.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Garnet Faires, PCC 
cc: City of Pampa; Cary Rushing & Kirk Reed 



Property Address: 847 E Albert, 833 ½ E Albert, Lot on E Albert, & 833 E Albert 
Legal Description: Lots 25 – 33 Blk 41 Wilcox 
Taxes Due: 5,953 
Appraisal Value: 15,830 
Name of Bidder: Roxana Desiree Carpio 
Amount of Bid: 7,500.00 



Property Address: 510 Oklahoma 
Legal Description: Lot 22 Blk 3 Hindman 
Taxes Due: 2,960 
Appraisal Value: 11,380 
Name of Bidder: Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera 
Amount of Bid: 5,000.00 



Property Address:  
Legal Description: Lot 4 Blk 2 Gordon 
Taxes Due: 2,126 
Appraisal Value: 2,750 
Name of Bidder: Maria Nunez Cebreros & Gabriel Chavez Herrera 
Amount of Bid: 1,500.00 


	Agenda Cover
	December 11, 2023 Agenda
	EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS
	RECOGNITION
	Notice of Award
	News Release

	AGENDA ITEM 1
	November 27, 2023 Minutes

	AGENDA ITEM 2
	AGENDA ITEM 3
	AGENDA ITEM 4
	Ordinance No. 1797
	Letter of Recommendation

	AGENDA ITEM 5
	Ordinance No. 1798

	AGENDA ITEM 6
	Letter to Commission
	Index
	EDC Annual Report
	Projects
	Board Attendance
	Time Log
	Board Meetings
	Pampa Energy Annual Report

	AGENDA ITEM 7
	PEDC Policy and Procedure Manual
	Table of Contents
	1 - Welcome
	2 - Communications and Media
	3- Expenditures Policy
	4 - Employment Policy
	5 - Attendance Policy
	6 - Leave Policy
	7 - Employee Benefits

	AGENDA ITEM 8
	Gray County Bid Letter
	Lots on E. Albert
	510 Oklahoma
	Browning St - Lot 4 Blk 2 Gordon




